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Antonia Hover

From: Office of Commissioner Passidomo
Sent: Friday, July 22, 2022 8:06 AM
To: 'Alan Harvill'
Subject: RE: Docket # 20200226-SU

Dear Mr. Harvill: 
 
Thank you for your email, dated July 21, 2022, which Commissioner Passidomo has received and read. The 
Commission Clerk will place a copy of your email in Docket No. 20200226-SU, Application for certificate to 
provide wastewater service in Charlotte County, by Environmental Utilities, LLC. We appreciate you providing 
the Commission with your comments. 
 

Sincerely, 
 

Angelena McCoy 
Executive Assistant to Commissioner Passidomo 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 
(850) 413‐6042 
 
 

From: Alan Harvill <Aharvill@emiindustries.com>  
Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2022 3:06 PM 
To: Office of Commissioner La Rosa <Commissioner.LaRosa@psc.state.fl.us>; Office of Commissioner Clark 
<Commissioner.Clark@psc.state.fl.us>; Office of Commissioner Passidomo <Commissioner.Passidomo@psc.state.fl.us> 
Subject: FW: Docket # 20200226‐SU 
 
Commissioners LaRosa, Clark and Passidomo; 
Please see my earlier email in support of Public Sewer for Palm Island (I am a resident on Don Pedro).  I am aware of 
many more residents that are in support of these services.  As Public Servants, I know you will make the right decision 
for this island community, its environment and ecosystem.  The State of Florida is having to make tough decisions 
everywhere concerning their coast and coastal wetlands. 
Please call me if you have any questions. 
Thanks 
Alan Harvill 
Resident 301 S Gulf Blvd #411 
Colony Don Pedro 
 

From: Alan Harvill  
Sent: Wednesday, June 1, 2022 10:36 AM 
To: 'clerk@psc.state.fl.us' 
Subject: Docket # 20200226-SU 
 
Dear Clerk of the Commission: 
I have a home on Palm Island (actually Colony Don Pedro 301 S. Gulf Blvd #411) and I am in full support of Public 
Sewer.  Please share my support with the Commissioners and let me know if I need to do anything else at this stage. 
Sincerely, 
Alan Harvill 
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Alan D. Harvill 
President/CEO 
EMI Industries LLC 
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Antonia Hover

From: Office of Commissioner Passidomo
Sent: Friday, July 22, 2022 8:06 AM
To: 'Carole Songey'
Subject: RE: Wastewater/Environmental Utilities

Dear Ms. Songey: 
 
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
Executive Assistant to Commissioner Passidomo 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 
(850) 413-6042 
 
 

From: Carole Songey <songeystuff@gmail.com> On Behalf Of Carole Songey 
Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2022 3:46 PM 
To: Office of Commissioner Passidomo <Commissioner.Passidomo@psc.state.fl.us> 
Subject: Wastewater/Environmental Utilities 

 
Dear Commissioner Passidomo, 
 
I am writing this to let you know that wastewater removal from our island is important to me and should be important to anyone if they are one bit 
knowledgeable on what leaching septic tanks are doing to our environment.  Little Gasparilla island and its’ inhabitants are suffering now and things will 
continue to get worse if this problem is not resolved in an intelligent manner.  It is a known fact that septic tanks over the years are leaching human waste and 
contaminants to the ICW and Gulf surrounding our island.  Therefore I am strongly requesting certification to Environmental Utilities.  I am in favor of 
protecting our environment and one MAJOR way to help is to have wastewater removal provided.  WE NEED THIS! 
 
Thank you, 
 
Carole Songey Resident 
9282 Little Gasparilla Island 
Placida, FL 33946 
 




